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From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: Uli Pflanz (uli@windfallfilms.com); Kristina@windfallfilms.com
Cc: Info at NIRB; Christopher Tickner
Bcc: Robin Ikkutisluk (licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org); riel.fuller@nunavutwaterboard.org; Martha Porter
Subject: 130328 3BC-YIF---- Wildfall Films - Request NPC and NIRB Screening-OMLE
Date: Thursday, March 28, 2013 12:38:00 PM
Attachments: 120514 3BC-YIF---- Project Area Maps-IMLE.pdf


120514 3BC-YIF---- Remote Camp Questionnaire-IMLE.pdf
120514 3BC-YIF---- Water Licence Application-IMLE.pdf


In May 2012 the Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) received an application from Windfall Films for a
Type B water licence.  This project was placed on hold by the applicant until 2013.  We have now
received notification to commence processing this file.  From the information received to date this
project is in an area which requires conformity to an approved land use plan.  Pursuant to Article 11
of the Nunavut Land Claims Agreement (NLCA), the proposal must be sent to the Nunavut Planning
Commission (NPC) for a conformity determination.  By copy of this email to NPC the NWB is
requesting a conformity determination.  Once a determination is made the NPC will forward the
information and recommendation to the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) to carry out a
screening of the project proposal in accordance with Article 12 of the NLCA.  Please forward all
correspondence relating to this file to the NWB. 
 
All correspondence pertaining to the file is available on our ftp site (USERNAME public) (PASSWORD
registry) at the following link:
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/3%20MUNICIPAL/3B/3BC%20-%20Camp/3BC-YIF----
%20Windfall/
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 27
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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